CONDON /FORSYTH

Direct Dial: (212) 894-6710
Direct Fax: (212) 370-4453
sstegich@condonlaw.com

February 11, 2021

Via ECF and FedEx

Scott S. Harris, Esq.

Clerk of the Court

Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street, N.E.

Washington, D.C. 20543

Re:  Servotromics, Inc. v. Rolls-Royce PLC and The Boeing Company
Docket No. 20-794

Dear Mr. Harris:

As counsel of record for petitioner Servotronics, Inc., in the above-referenced matter, [ am
writing to advise that petitioner will not be filing a reply brief in support of its Petition for Writ
of Certiorari. Thus, petitioner hereby waives the 14-day waiting period for submission of
petition-related briefing to the Court.
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cc: Scott P. Martin, Esq.
Larry S. Kaplan, Esq.
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